From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

To: Wallace Linda C
Sent: 7/27/2011 3:37:24 PM
Subject: RE: Hello there!

I'm doing fine, thark you. | read the report myself. Yesterday Fox News reported that Chambers and Steward
shouldn't have been able to pass the NICS check when they bought guns because they had been previously arrested
(although never convicted) of a felony. If only you could permanently deprive someone of their firearms rights just by
arresting them without ever having to convict them. Handy!

Don't krnow the status of the forfeiture complaint — up to my eyes with other things. | very sincerely thank you and your
management for the support and important assistance.

Will call you soon,
Thank you
Emory

From: Wallace Linda C [mailto:Linda.Wallace@ci.irs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Subject: Hello there!

Just checking in to see how youwere doing . :0)

I finished reading DOJ's 6/14/11 Joint Staff Report to Congress . Good, LORD!!! Do you know if anyore is addressing the direct lies and lies
by deceitful omission that litter that Report???? I'd be more than happy to work with that person if there is one! I wrote my conmernts
through-out the Report Met with my management today: they're all supportive :0) did give them my thoughts on DOJ's shameful Report

Also saw part of Newell's testimony today Was appalled by Sen Meehan's shameful attempt to finvestigatelt
My heart & prayers go out to Bill!

| and Bget answers™ good grief.

Do vou know if the Forfeiture Complaint got filed? Ididn't see it on PACER last week.
May I help you with anything?

Linda Wallace
Special Agent
Criminal Investigation
Phoenix Field Office
(480) 503-7297

AZ0206872
DOJ-FF-55258
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